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No. 289

AN ACT

HB 1759

Amendingthe act of May 21, 1943 (P. L. 595), entitled, as amended,“An act authoriz-
ing the Departmentof Property and Supplies to establish,operateand mamtain
restaurants,as herein defined, creating a revolving fund for this purpose, to be
known as The StateRestaurantFund; and providing additional duties for the State
Treasurerandthe Departmentof Health in connectiontherewith,” further providing
for appropriationof moneysandthe purposesfor which available.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealthof Pennsylvania
herebyenactsas follows:

Section 1. Subsection (a) of section 4, act of May 21, 1943
(P. L. 595), entitled, as amended,“An act authorizing the Depart-
ment of Property and Supplies to establish,operateand maintain
restaurants,as herein defined, creating a revolving fund for this
purpose,to be known as The StateRestaurantFund; andproviding
additional duties for the State Treasurerand the Departmentof
Health in connection therewith,” amendedJuly 13, 1967 (Act No.
49) P. L. 174, is amendedto read:

Section 4. (a) The moneys which may be from time to time
in The State RestaurantFund are herebyspecifically appropriated
and madeavailableto the Departmentof Propertyand Suppliesto
carry out the provisionsof this act; for kitchen and dining room

equipmentand furnishings and their replacementwhen necessary

for replacementsas they become necessaryfor the purchaseof
food, refreshments,supplies,materialsand motor vehicles; for the
paymentof wagesand salariesof employesand officers, premiums
on workmen’s compensation,liability and other necessaryinsurance
and suretybondsfor such employesandofficers as may be charged
with the handling of funds, and for any other expensesnecessary
to carry out the purposeof this act.

* * *

APPROVED—The27th day of November,A. D. 1967.

RAYMOND P. SHAFER

No. 290

AN ACT

HB 1809

Authorizing the acceptance,as a gift, of the BindnaglesEvangelicalLutheran Church


